CITY OF BETHLEHEM

Department of Community and Economic Development 


Interoffice Memo

To:

Louise Kelchner, Clerk to City Council
From:

Chris Jones, DCED Business Manager
Re:

2015 Final Approved CDBG and Home Program Budget
Louise, the Mayor was recently notified by HUD of the City’s final approved allocations for the 2015 CDBG and HOME programs. Please see the attached letter dated 2/10/2015.  The impact of this notice will be an increase of $139,883 for the City’s CDBG activities and a $17,558 increase in HOME activities.  Because our department budgeted anticipated amounts for these activities last fall, it now becomes necessary for City Council to take formal action in order to recognize the final approved amounts for the 2015 program year.  The information below details all necessary revenue and expenditure adjustments for the City’s budgets to reflect the approved HUD amounts.  Please contact me with your questions or concerns.  Thank you.
CDBG PROGRAM

Revenue





    From

    To
2015 CDBG 009A-36015



$1,143,090

$1,282,973
       Expense





    From


    To
009A-92015: Housing Rehab – staff delivery

$   120,000

$   170,839
009A-92115: CDBG Program Administration

     120,756

     140,756

009A-92415: East 5th Street Project


     145,871

     200,000

009A-92515: New Bethany Ministries


       15,000

       29,915

HOME PROGRAM

       Revenue





    From


    To

2015 HOME Program 009A-36415


$   306,556

$   324,114

       Expense





    From


    To

009A-950115: Alliance for Building Communities
$   115,000

$   117,671

009A-950215: Habitat for Humanity


       93,000

     100,000

009A-950315: HOME Program Administration

       24,524

       32,411

cc:
E. Auman

A. Karner
M. Sivak

File

DATE:
  March 11, 2015









